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From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, October 20, 2010 3:15 PM
To: ‘Violetta Ham'

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for
processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Cerporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recaived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feadback as a customer Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Sacretary of Siate, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the lavel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Violetta Ham [mailto:Violetta.Ham@raytheon.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 2:53 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

To Whom it May Concern,

1 would like to inform you that as of November 1, 2010 we are moving and the new headquarters for the fellowing
Companies will be:

Raytheon Technical Services Company LLC MOS CoDoco B1D

Range Systems Engineering Company F+ateeceeciel, |
Range Systems Engineering Support Company Qq-0esoetSpd— .

22265 Pacific Boulevard

Suite 600
Dulles, VA 20166

Please send me an email confirmation that you have received this email and that your records have been updated so
there is no confusion when it's time to file the Annual Report. [ thank you advance for your time.,

Regards,

Violetta 8. Ham

Senior Corporate Paralegal

Raytheon Technical Services Company LLC
12160 Sunrise Valley Drive

Reston, VA 20191

703.295.2582 (business)

703.295.2589 (fax)
vicletta.ham@raytheon.com

This message contains information that may be confidential and privileged. Unfess you are the addressee
(or authorized to receive mail for the addressee), you should not use, copy or disclose to anyone this
message or any information contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please
80 advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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